
                                                                                                                ITEM NO.{{section.number}}b

TOWN OF PRESCOTT VALLEY
 STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 29, 2023

TO:  Mayor & Town Council

THROUGH: Gilbert Davidson, Town Manager

FROM: Fatima Fernandez, Town Clerk

DEPARTMENT: Town Clerk

AGENDA TYPE: Consent Agenda

SUBJECT: Regular Town Council Meeting Minutes of June 8, 2023 - Consideration 
& Possible Action (Approve) [Fatima Fernandez, Town Clerk]

STRATEGIC PLAN FOCUS AREA: One of our core values is Integrity. We hold 
ourselves to the highest standards of professionalism. We are responsible, honest, 
and transparent.

SUMMARY/BACKGROUND: 

Regular Town Council Meeting Minutes of June 8, 2023.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 



Motion to approve the Regular Town Council Meeting Minutes of June 8, 2023. 
VOTE.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of Regular Town Council Meeting Minutes of June 8, 
2023.

FISCAL ANALYSIS: 

N/A

Council Action at the Meeting: 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Yes


